IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
EASTERN DISTRICT OF MISSOURI

SOUTHEASTIERN DTVISION
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, )
Plaintif, % _
v. ) No.L: |BHiZ@4l Sl Quitr)
CORY HUTCHESON, ; 18 US.C. §§ 1028(a)(7). (b)
Defendant. ;
INDICTIMENT
COUNT |

THE GRAND JURY CHARGHES THAT:

On or about luly 22,2014, in the Southeastern Division of the Eastern District of
Missouri, the defendant, CORY HUTCHHESON, did knowingly possess and use in or affecting
interstate or foreign commerce, without lawfal autiharity, a means of identificatiom of another
person, to wit, a personal mobile telephone number (¥**) #1769 issued to “JH," knowing that
the means of identificatiom belomgedl to another persom, with the intemit to commit, or to aid or
abet, or in connectiom with, any unlawful adiivity that constituttss a violatiom of Missouri law, to
wit: Forgery in violation of R.S.Mo. Section 570.090).

All in violatiom of Title 18, Unitied States Code, Section 1028@&)(7}). (b).

COTNT 11
THE GRAND JURY FURTHER CHARGES THAT:

On or alboutt iy 22,2014L,in the Southeastern Division of the Eastern District of

Missouri, the defendant, CORY HUTCHH3XOMN, did knowimglly possess and use in or affecting

interstate or foreign cortmence, witthoutt lawful awthaority, a means of identificatiom of another



person, to wit, a personal mobile telephone number (***) #5820 issued to “MB," knowimg
that the means of identificatiom belonged to another person, with the intent to commit, or to aid
or abet, or in connection with, any unlawful adiivity that constitutes a violation of Missouri law,
to wit: Forgery in violation of R.S.Mo. Sextiion 570.09.
All in violatiom of Title 18, United States Code, Sactiion 1028(a)(7), (b).
COUNT lil
THE GRAND FfURY FURTHER CHARGES THAT:

On or about Octobar 12,2014, im the Southeastern Division of the Eastern District of
Missouri, the defendant, CORY HUTCHESON, did knowingly possess and use in or affecting
interstate or foreign commerce, witfhout lamful authority, a means of identificatiom of another
person, to wit, a personal mobile telephone number (***) ¥¥%:1213 jssued to “JP,” knowing that i
the means of identificatiom belonged to another person, with the intent to commit, or to aid or
abet, or in connectiom with, any unlawful adtivity that constitutes a violatiom of Missouri lizw, to
wit: Forgery in violation of R.S.Mo. Sexttion 570.096.

All in violatiom of Title 18, United States Code, Sadtion 1028(a)(7), (b).

COUNT IV
THE GRAND JURY FURTHER CHARGES THAT:

On or about October 12,2014, in the Southeastern Division of the Eastern District off
Missouri, the defendant, CORY HUTCHHESONY, did knowimglly possess and use in or affecting
interstate or foreign cofitmence, witthout lawful autharity, a means of identificatiom of another
person, to Wit, a personal mobile teleptione number (**¥) *#<-1050 issued to “WC," knowing

that the means of identificatiom belonged to another person, with the intemt to commit, or to aid



or abet, or in connectiom with, any unlawful activity that constitutes a violation of Missouri law,
to wit: Forgery in violatiom of R.S.Mo. Section 570.090.
AH in violatiom of Title 18, United States Code, Sedtion 1028(a)(7), (b)-
COUNT V
THE GRAND fURY FURTHER CHARGES THAT:

On or about October 28,2014, im the Southeastern Division of the Eastern District of
Missouri, the defendant, CORY HUTCHESONN, did knowingly possess and use in or affecting
interstate or foreign conmremce, witthout lawful autharity, a means of identificatiom of another
person, to Wit, a personal mobile telephene number (%) ¥4+-7340 issued to “JD," knowing that
the meams of identificatiom belonged to another persomn, with the intent to commit, or to aid or
abet, or in connectiom with, any unlawful activity that constitutess a violatiom of Missouri law, to
wit: Forgery in violation of R.S.Mo. Section 570.090.

Al in violatiom of Title 18, United States Cadle, Section 1028(a)(7), (b).

COTUNT M1
THE GRAND JURY FURTHER CHARGES THAT:

On or about October 112,2014, im the Southeastern Division of the Easter District of
Missouri, the defendant, CORY HUTCHHESONY, did knowinghy poséess and use in or affecting
interstate or foreign conmence, witthout lawful autharity, a means of identificatiom of another
person, to wit, a personal mobile telephome number (*(%) 1% 3577 {ssued to “JJ," knowing that
the means of identificatiom belonged to another person, with the intent to commit, or to aid or
abet, or in connection with, any unlawful activity that constitutes a violation of Missouri law, to
wit: Forgery in violation of R.S.Mo. Section 570.050).

All in violatiom of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1028(a)(7), (b).



COTNT Vil
THE GRAND fURY FURTHER CHARGES THAT:

On or about Jamuary 15, 2017, in Mississippi County, in the Southeastern Division of the
Eastern District of Missouri, the defendant, CORY HUTCHHESORY, did knowingly possess and
use in or affecting interstate or foreign commerce, witthout lawful autharity, a means off
identifizatiom of another person, to wit, a personal mobile telephome number (**¥) #5038
issued to "80D." knowing that the means of identificatiom belomgedl to another person, with the
intemt to commit, or to aid or abet, or in connectiom with, any unlawful adtivity that constitutes a
violation of Missouri law, to wit: Forgery in violation of R.SMo. Saction 570.090.

All in violatiom of Title 18, United States Code, Sedtion 1028(a)(7), (b).

COUNT Vil
THE GRAND JURY FURTHER CHARGIES THAT:

On or about March 1,207, iim Mississippi County, in the Southeastern Division of the
Eastern District of Missouri, the defendant, CORY HUTCHESON, did knowingly possess and
use in or affecting interstate or foreign commerce, without lawful autharity, a means of
identifficatiom of another person, to wit, a personal mobile telephone number (***) 004
issued to “ED,” knowing that tie means of identificatiom belomgeal to another person, with the
intent to commit, or to aid or abet, or in connectiom with, any unlawful activity that constitutts a
violation of Missouri law, to wit: Forgery in violation of R.S.Mo. Sadtion 570.090.

All in violatiom of Title 18, United States Code, Sadtion 1028(a)(7), (b).

COUNT IX

THE GRAND JURY FURTHER CHARGES THAT:



On or about January 25,2017, in Mississippi County, in the Southeastern Division of the
Eastern District of Missouri, the defendant, CORY HUTCHHESON, did knowingly possess and
use in or affecting interstate or foreign cormmence;, without lawful autiharity, a means of
identificatiom of another person, to wit, a personal mobile telephiome number (**¥) o G0PR
issued to “DG" knowing that the means of identificatiom belomgedl to another person, with the
intent to commit, or to aid or abet, or in connectiom with, any unlawfiul activity that constitutes a
violation of Missouri law, to wit: Forgery in violation of R.S.Mo. Section 570.096.

All in violatiom of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1028(a)(7), (b).

COUNT X
THE GRAND JURY FURTHER CHARGES THAT:

On or about February 8,2017. i Mississippi County, in the Southeasterm Division of the
Eastern District of Missouri, the defendant, CORY HUTCIDISTN, did knowingly possess and
use in or affecting interstatiz or foreign commerce, without lawful autharity, a means of
identifficatiom of another person, to wit, a personal mobile telephome number (*#*) 6380
issued to “RT," knowimg that the means of identificatiom belomgdl to another person, with the
infent to commit, or to aid or abet, or in connection with, any unlawful activity that constitutes a
violation of Missouri law, to wit: Forgery in violation of R.S.Mo. Section 570.090.

Adl in violatiom of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1028(a)(7), (b)-

COTNT XI
THE GRAND fURY FURTHER CHARGES THAT:

On or about February 24,2017, in Mississippi County, in the Southeastern Division off

the Eastem District of Missouri, the defendant, CORY HUTCHESON: did knowinglly possess

and use in or affecting interstate or foreign cofiimense, without lawful authority, a means of



identificatiom of another person, to wit, a personal mobile telephome number (*F*) % 4dng
issued to "VE" knowing that the means of identificatiom belonged to another person, with the
intent to commit, or to aid or abet, or in connection with, any unlawful adfivity that constitutes a
violation of Missouri law, to wit: Forgery in violation of R.S.Mo. Section 570.090.

All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1028(a)(7). (b)-

A TRUE BILL.

FOREPERSON
JEFFREY B. JENSEN
LINITED STATES ATTORNEY

KEITH D. SORRELL, #38283MO
ASSISTANT UNITED STATES ATTORNEY
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